

(b)(6) it might be helpful if you could outline where you're headed with this what's the issue? I'm not getting why any information we might provide speakers about the event in which they will participate would be remarkable

As I indicated initially, we frequently bring in speakers to provide an outside perspective at closed events that help our analysts. I'm sure they are all told what the conference is about before they arrive

(b)(3);10 USC 424; (b)(6)

Public Affairs Officer
Office of Corporate Communications
Defense Intelligence Agency
Washington, D.C. 20340
(b)(3);10 USC 424

-----Original Message-----

From: (b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 10:47 AM
To: (b)(3);10 USC 424; (b)(6)
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: May 2016 ISIS panel (b)(6)

Hey (b)(6) there were no panel preparation documents? Or something resembling a question sheet?

(b)(3);10 USC 424; (b)(6)

A source tells me there was a list sent around prior to the panel.

Because this was a non-attribution event I'm assuming the video copy of the event is off limits?

From: (b)(3);10 USC 424; (b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 10:41:38 AM
To: (b)(3);10 USC 424;
Cc: (b)(6)
Subject: RE: May 2016 ISIS panel (b)(6)

(b)(6) after researching this question I found there was no "questionnaire" just a standard speaker form all speakers fill out.

Thanks,

(b)(3);10 USC 424;
(b)(6)

Public Affairs Officer
Office of Corporate Communications
Defense Intelligence Agency
Washington, D.C. 20340
(b)(3);10 USC 424

-----Original Message-----

From: (b)(3);10 USC 424;
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 1:30 PM
To: (b)(3);10 USC 424; (b)(6)
Cc: (b)(6)
Subject: RE: May 2016 ISIS panel (b)(6)

(b)(6) I'll check.

(b)(3);10 USC 424; (b)(6)
Public Affairs Officer
Office of Corporate Communications
Defense Intelligence Agency
Washington, D.C. 20340
(b)(3);10 USC 424

-----Original Message-----

From: (b)(6)
Sent: Sunday, February 05, 2017 6:10 AM
To: (b)(3);10 USC 424; (b)(6)
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: May 2016 ISIS panel (b)(6)

(b)(3);10 USC 424;
(b)(6)

As I understand, there was a questionnaire the panelists, including (b)(6) were asked to fill out.

Is there any way at all you would be willing to provide a copy of the questionnaire?

Thank you.

(b)(6)

From: (b)(3);10 USC 424; (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 2:43:52 PM
To: (b)(3);10 USC 424;
Cc: (b)(6)
Subject: RE: May 2016 ISIS panel (b)(6)

(b)(6) It was a closed, non-attribution event. The DIA-sponsored conference brought together members of the defense and intelligence communities, along with foreign partners to hear from community experts and to discuss counterterrorism matters. (b)(6) and several other academic experts were invited to participate in one panel during the three-day conference to bring an outside perspective to the audience. DIA often invites experts from outside the IC to discuss and exchange views on a variety of topics at events similar to this one.

Best,

(b)(3);10 USC 424;
(b)(6)

Public Affairs Officer
Office of Corporate Communications
Defense Intelligence Agency
Washington, D.C. 20340
(b)(3);10 USC 424

-----Original Message-----

From: (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 1:21 PM
To: (b)(3);10 USC 424; (b)(6)
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: May 2016 ISIS panel (b)(6)

Hey (b)(3);10 USC 424; (b)(6)

I was wondering if this conference was on the record and there was a transcript or any video.

Just also looking to confirm (b)(6) participation.

Thank you.

(b)(6)

From: (b)(3);10 USC 424; (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 1:08:17 PM

To: (b)(3);10 USC 424;
Cc: (b)(6)
Subject: Re: May 2016 SIS panel (b)(6)

The next page is denied in full citing (b)(3) 10 USC 424 and (b)(6) and is not provided.

(b)(6) you contacted one of our staff officers for information about a counterterrorism conference we held last year.

How can I help you?

(b)(3);10 USC 424; (b)(6)
Public Affairs Officer
Office of Corporate Communications
Defense Intelligence Agency
Washington, D.C. 20340
(b)(3);10 USC 424